From: I

Sent: 21 April 2022 10:59

To: IR

Ce: I O S St Committee;
-

Subject: RE: UPDATED VERSION - replaces previous version RE: Final draft decision on
promotion - for consultation SC

Dear . dear colleagues,

Thank you for your timely answer. We will proceed with the next step (signature of the decision).

Best regards,

From:
Sent: 21 April 2022 10:21

To: I

c: I
I :DPS Staff Committee N

Subject: RE: UPDATED VERSION - replaces previous version RE: Final draft decision on promotion - for consultation SC

Dear I,

On behalf of the Staff Committee, | would like to inform you that we do not have any comments on the draft decision
on promotion.

From: |

Sent: 19 April 2022 15:11

To: EDPS Staff Committee [

]

Subject: UPDATED VERSION - replaces previous version RE: Final draft decision on promotion - for
consultation SC

Dear colleagues,

In the version | sent you last week, a sentence had by mistake disappeared during the cleaning of the
document. I'm sending you an updated version (the sentence is highlighted in yellow).

Apologies for the inconvenience.

If you have any question or clarification needed, please ask me.



Best regards,

From: [
Sent: 13 April 2022 18:32

To: EDPS Staff Committee [

Subject: Final draft decision on promotion - for consultation SC

Dear colleagues,

As announced, please find attached the final draft of the revision of the promotion decision.

We would appreciate to receive your consolidated comments by 21/04/22 cob.

In the meantime, don't hesitate to contact me or one of the HR colleagues in cc (| ) i

you have specific questions.

| wish you a nice Easter break.
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